
From:
To: Immingham OCGT
Subject: Deadline 2 Submission - Written Representation from Total Lindsey Oil Refinery Limited
Date: 11 September 2019 19:51:31
Attachments:

Dear Sir / Madam,

Immingham ‘B’ OCGT – EN010097

Our Reference – 20022376

Please find attached a Written Representation from Total Lindsey Oil Refinery Limited in respect of the
Immingham “B” OCGT EN010097.

I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt.

Yours faithfully

 

Mark BELTON
Refining & Chemicals
Refining & Base Chemicals Europe
Total LOR Limited Corporate Services Manager

Tel:      +44 (0)1469 563488
     

Total Lindsey Oil Refinery Limited
North Killingholme
Immingham DN40 3LW

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITE. Ce courrier électronique (y compris ses éventuelles pièces jointes) peut contenir des informations susceptibles d'être
confidentielles. Il ne peut être utilisé autrement que pour la finalité pour laquelle il a été envoyé. Au cas où il ne vous serait pas destiné, merci
de le supprimer et d'en avertir immédiatement l'expéditeur.
 
CONFIDENTIALITY. This email (including any attachments) may contain information which may be confidential. It may not be used other than
for the purpose for which it has been sent. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender immediately.

 












